PAJARO/SUNNY MESA

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
136 San Juan Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
O (831) 7221389 | Fax (831) 722-2137

www.pajarosunnymesa.com

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DISTRICT CONFERENCE BOARD ROOM
136 SAN JUAN ROAD, ROYAL OAKS, CA 95076

JUNE 25, 2020
4:30 P.M.

“Notice of Teleconferenced Meeting”

Pursuant to Governor Newsom’'s March 17, 2020 Executive Order N-29-20

regarding COVID-19, members of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services
District Board of Directors and staff may participate in this meeting by
teleconference.

To reduce the spread of COVID-19, members of the public may listen to the
meeting via teleconference by calling 1-425-436-6355 and entering passcode
407147 and then the pound sign (“#"). There will be no in-person participation in
the meeting under the authority of Governor Newsom'’s Executive Order N-29-20.
You may also submit written comments in writing either at District Offices in
person or by email by 2:00 pm on June 25, 2020.

To submit a comment by email, please send to info@pajarosunnymesa.com and
write “Public Comment” in the subject line. Include the item number and/or title
of the item in the body of the email and your comments. All comments received
by 2:00 pm will be emailed to the Board members and included as an “Add to
Packet” on the District's website before the meeting. Those comments received
after 2:00 pm will be added to the record of the meeting and shared with Board
members at the meeting.”

The Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District welcomes you to its meetings
regularly scheduled on the fourth Thursday of each month, and your interest and
participation is encouraged and appreciated.

‘Contact the District office at the email address or telephone number above if you believe
you require any modification or accommodation for any disability which might impair your
ability to participate in the meeting.

2

1



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — June 25, 2020

Documents provided to the District after the agenda has been published will be available at the District office and
available for photocopying during ordinary business hours as Public Records at the cost set by resolution by the
Board from time to time. This is ordinarily $.25 per page. Documents provided to the Board for agenda items will
ordinarily be placed on the District website if time permits. Otherwise, late documents will be provided to the Board
at the meeting and a copy placed with the agendas available to the Public at Board meetings.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you
need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Pajaro Sunny Mesa Community
Services District at (831) 722-1839 before the meeting to allow the District to make reasonable

accomodations.

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
o (11/21) President Harry Wiggins

o (11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
o (11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
o (11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
o (11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF: General Manager Don Rosa
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela
DISTRICT COUNSEL: Attorney Alan Smith

3. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA [SUBDIVISION (b), GOVERNMENT CODE § 54954.2]

The Board may act on items of business not appearing on the posted agenda if (1) three members
determine that an emergency (as defined in Section 54956.5 exists), (2) two-thirds vote of the members
present, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those members present,
determine that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of
the District after the agenda was being or (3) the item was posted for a prior Board meeting not more than
five calendar days hefore the date action is taken, and at the prior meeting the item was continued to the
meeting at which action is taken. Before discussing any item pursuant to this subdivision, the Board will
publicly identify the item.

4. COMMENTS FROM PUBLIC OR MEMBERS OF BOARD ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA

Any person may address the Board on any item not on the agenda when recognized by the
Board President.

Any Board member may comment on any item not on the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS

Consent Agenda

Any person may comment on any item on the consent agenda.

1. DRAFT MINUTES OF MAY 28, 2020 REGULAR MEETING

Approval of draft minutes for regular meeting on 5/28/2020

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:

Motion passed: Motion Failed Motion Tabled

P.

2



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — June 25, 2020

Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Harry Wiggins
(11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

(o]

© 0 00

Old Business:

1. NONE

New Business:
1. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE DRAFT FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR MAY 2020

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve Draft Financial Reports May 2020

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed Motion Tabled
Roll Call Vote:

o (11/21) President Harry Wiggins
o (11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
o (11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
o (11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
o (11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

2. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE CHECKS

1. General Fund 605: Check # through check # for a total of $
2. Water Account: Check # through check # for a total of $
3. Holding Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
4. Street Maint. Acct; Check # through check # for a total of $
5. Reorganization Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
6. Construction Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
7. Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

- Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation
-Motion to Approve checks



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — June 25, 2020

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed Motion Tabled
Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Harry Wiggins
(11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

o}

o 0 0 0

3. 2020 — 2021 FINAL BUDGETS — NO CHANGES OR EDITS FROM PRELINIMARY
BUDGET

Street lighting
Street Maintenance
Parks / Public Areas
Pajaro Park

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff
-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve 2020 — 2021 Final Budgets

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed Motion Tabled

Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Harry Wiggins
(11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

O CO0OO0O0

4. 2020 — 2021 FINAL BUDGET — OPERATING

e Notes to budget
e Copy of final budget

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve 2020 — 2021 Final Operating Budget

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed Motion Tabled

¥,

4



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — June 25, 2020

Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Harry Wiggins
(11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

0 0000

5. COMPENSATION SCHEDULE

o Copy of compensation schedule reflecting an 8% increase to all hourly employees, then a
2% increase for the next four years. Scheduled is currently budgeted for over the 5 year period.

o Copy of draft compensation schedule reflecting a median comparison methodology, with a goal of
a 10% lag.

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

- Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve of July 18!, 2020 Compensation schedule and 10% lag methodology schedule for
integration into the water rate study

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed Motion Tabled
Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Harry Wiggins
(11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

0000

STAFF/COMMITTEE REPORTS: (INFORMATION ONLY, NO ACTION)

This part of agenda is for the Staff to report to the Board on District operations however no action is
agendized and no action may be taken other than asking for an action item to be brought to the
Board at a future meeting.

1. Generator Project- District Wide — Update

o Equipment Costs: $812,000
e Installation Costs: $512,000
e Ancillary Costs: $120,000
(Fencing — grading — Access Roads)

Total estimated cost: $1.44 Million

2. Water Rate Study: Update

e Projectis on schedule.
e Regular communication between NBS and District staff.

P. 5



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — June 25, 2020

3. Homeowners Insurance in Rural Areas — Harry Wiggins

Insurance carriers are discontinuing coverage to some homeowner’s in our service area.

4. District Operations Update: changes due to COVID-19 and “Shelter in Place” order

e @ © o o o

District office will remain open with strict guidelines

District Parks have been closed

Copies of notice at District Office and list of duties for Office

No vendors or members of public are allowed into Office

Payments are being received; no change given

District has a verbal agreement in place for Mutual Aid with both Castroville Community Services
District and Aromas Water District. District Counsel is working on a written agreement.

Staff is currently working with ACWA-JPIA to draft an indemnity agreement for liability

President Wiggins and Vice President Coplin conducted a conference call with District

General Manager and Operations Manager to plan for “worst case scenario”

o President now has District Office keys and alarm codes and has advised staff to
have Operations Manuals, keys to facilities and system maps readily available on
the conference room table

o  Contact info for all Board Members, employees and vendors are in the binder

Notices mailed to customers with May bills indicating that their water is safe and unaffected

by COVID-19 (copy included)

Office remains closed to public; continuing to take payments by phone or drop-off

Office will be at full staffing beginning July 6, 2020 with physical distancing requirements met and
health screening protocols in place; masks or face coverings to be worn at all times while indoors.

5. District Operations Report

6. Usage Comparison Report 2013/2020

CLOSED SESSION:

A. Public Employee Performance Evaluation. Subd. (b)(1) of (§ 54957)

= Title: (General Manager)

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Next Board meeting date:
Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed Motion Tabled

Adjournment Time: p.m.

P

6



MINUTES

The regular meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District Board of Directors via
teleconference was called to order at 4:32 pm on May 28, 2020.

ROLL CALL:

President Harry Wiggins

Vice President Sanford Coplin

Secretary Robert Moody

Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
Treasurer Michael Moore joined at 4:51 pm

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF: General Manager Don Rosa

Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela

ABSENT DIRECTOR(S) & STAFF: None

DISTRICT COUNSEL: Alan Smith joined at 5§:32 pm

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA: None

PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE: Robert DeLoach of DelLoach & Assoc, Inc.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

General Manager Rosa requested to change order of agenda and start with New Business item
ten (10) 2020 Compensation Study Update, Board Chair accepted.

Action ltems

1. Consider and approve the Minutes of the April 23, 2020 Regular Board Meeting

Motion was made by Director Wiggins and seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the
Regular Board Meeting Minutes of April 23, 2020. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes:
Noes:
Absent:
Abstain:

H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore
None
None
None

2. Consider and approve the Minutes of the April 29, 2020 Special Board Meeting

Motion was made by Director Lamboley and seconded by Director Coplin to approve the
Special Board Meeting Minutes of April 22, 2020. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Avyes:
Noes:
Absent:
Abstain:

OLD BUSINESS: None

H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore
None
None
None

P.

7



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — May 28, 2020 B

NEW BUSINESS: (Action ltems)

ks

Review and consider approving the Financial Reports for April 2020

Motion made by Director Moody and seconded by Director Coplin to approve the April 2020
Financials. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Avyes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

MONTHLY EXPENDITURES REPORT FOR REVIEW

APPROVAL OF CHECKS:

2,

1.

2.

Review and consider approving of checks

General Fund 633: None

Operating Account: Check No. 24336 through Check No. 24357 for a total of $160,199.02

Reserve Account: Total of $870.00

Street Maintenance Account: Check No. 517 through Check No. 518 for a total of $8,471.82

Pajaro Park Account: Total of $966.42

COP 2010 Account: Check No. 823 for a total of $291,355.36

. Debt Service Reserve Account: None

Motion was made by Director Wiggins, seconded by Director Coplin to approve all accounts
for the month of April 2020. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

Review and consider Capital Improvement Plan — 10-year look-ahead

A copy of Staff Report, 2022-2025 Budget Projection, 5 Year Capital Improvement Plan
(extended out 5 additional years) 2021-2030 Capital Reserves and Expenses Summary were
provided to the Board.

Motion was made by Director Moody, seconded by Director Coplin to approve the Capital
Improvement Plan 10-Year look-ahead. Motion carried.

2

8



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - May 28, 2020 P.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

4. Review and consider 2020-2021 Pajaro Community Parks/Public Areas Preliminary Comparison
Budget

The Board was provided with a copy of the 2020-2021 Pajaro Community Parks/Public Areas
Preliminary Comparison Budget.

Motion was made by Director Coplin, seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the
Preliminary 2020-2021 Pajaro Community Parks/Public Areas, Pajaro Street Lighting, Street
Maintenance/Subdivision Maintenance and Pagjaro Park Comparison Budgets and
Publications. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

5. Review and consider 2020-2021 Pajaro Street Lighting Preliminary Comparison Budget

The Board was provided with a copy of the 2020-2021 Preliminary Pajaro Street Lighting
Comparison Budget.

Motion was made by Director Coplin, seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the
Preliminary 2020-2021 Pajaro Community Parks/Public Areas, Pajaro Street Lighting, Street
Maintenance/Subdivision Maintenance and Pagjaro Park Comparison Budgets and
Publications. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore
‘Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

6. Review and consider 2020-2021 Street Maintenance/Subdivision Maintenance Budget

The Board was provided with a copy of the 2020-2021 Street Maintenance/Subdivision
Maintenance Preliminary Budget.

Motion was made by Director Coplin, seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the
Preliminary 2020-2021 Pajaro Community Parks/Public Areas, Pajaro Street Lighting, Street
Maintenance/Subdivision Maintenance and Pajaro Park Comparison Budgets and
Publications. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore
Noes: None



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - May 28, 2020 P10

Absent: None
Abstain: None

7. Review and consider 2020-2021Preliminary Pajaro Park Comparison Budget

The Board was provided with a copy of the 2020-2021 Preliminary Pajaro Park Comparison
Budget.

Motion was made by Director Coplin, seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the
Preliminary 2020-2021 Pajaro Community Parks/Public Areas, Pajaro Street Lighting, Street
Maintenance/Subdivision Maintenance and Pagjaro Park Comparison Budgets and
Publications. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

8. Review and consider 2020-2021 Operating/Water Preliminary Comparison Budget

The Board was provided with a copy of the 2020-2021 Operating/Water Preliminary
Comparison Budget.

Motion was made by Director Moody, seconded by Director Moore to approve the Preliminary
2020-2021 Operating/Water Comparison Budget subject to an expected amendment to
account 5000 Salaries and Wages and Publication. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

9. Review and consider Pajaro Generator Replacement

The current generator at the Pajaro Water System facility is 35 years old and is no longer
operable, equipment is obsolete; parts and experienced technicians are difficult fo locate.
The rental of a backup generator is costing the District $5,000 per month. The cost for replacing
and installing of equipment is $103,000. The Board was provided with a copy of Sourcewell
flyer/NJPA contract purchasing program, a copy of Caterpillar Finance Proposal ($8,000
finance charges) and a copy of Sourcewell Membership agreement.

Motion was made by Director Coplin, seconded by Director Lamboley to approve financing
the replacement and installation of the Pajaro Water System Generator. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - May 28, 2020 P.

10. 2020 Compensation Study Update

The Board was provided with a copy of the final report from Robert DeLoach. Mr. DeLoach
collected data from the 6 selected Agencies, he reviewed, analyzed, and collected salary
data to evaluate the effectiveness of the District's current compensation plan. Mr. DelLoach
recommended to the Board to elect to lead, lag or match the marked median.

Mr. DeLoach performed an analysis of the job functions performed by District employees. He
then was able to match and compare the job functions to the elected agencies. Based on
data collected, the Office Staff or any of the Staff was not overpaid but rather underpaid. The
District's highest step is that of the 2015 median and the starting step is possibly median of 2011.

The Board can elect to lead, lag or match market median. A schedule representing the Boards
election can be created by General Manager Rosa for review. This schedule can be updated
annually following the approach by spending a few hours of research performed by General
Manager and one Staff member or consultant, per year.

The Board discussed the District financial impact, Staff morale and retention of employees
based on the approach of an 8 percent salary increase for all staff excluding the General
Manager.

Motion was made by Director Moody, seconded by Director Moore to task the General
Manager Rosa to formulate a detailed recommendation to NBS regarding salary schedule for
the upcoming five (5) years with a target of 15 percent lag of the 2020 median. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

STAFF/COMMITTEE REPORTS: (Informational Only)

1. Generator Project-District Wide

e Quinn Cat has completed the equipment sizing for all locations.

e Darrel Varni Electric is working on installation cost estimates.

e Tom Yeager-District Engineer is working with staff to create a prioritized purchase and
installation schedule, as well as total project costs.

2. Water Rate Study

e Attached in packet is a copy of the Preliminary Data request from NBS.

o Staff has completed request except for the current approved Budget and Capital
improvement Plan. Once these two items are approved by the Board, they will be
forwarded to NBS.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - May 28, 2020 P.12

3. District Operation: changes due to COVID-19 and “Shelter in Place" order

District office will remain open with strict guidelines.
District Parks have been closed
Copies of notice at District office and list of duties for office.
No Vendors or members of the public are allowed into office.
Office is staffed daily by General Manager and one administrative employee.
Payments are being received; no change given.
District has a verbal agreement in place for Mutual Aid with both Castroville CSD and
Aromas WD. District Counsel is working on a written agreement.
Staff is currently working with ACWA-JPIA to draft and indemnity agreement for liability.
e President Wiggins and Vice President Coplin conducted a conference call with
General Manager and Operations Manager to plan for "worst case scenario™
e President now has District Office keys and alarm codes and has advised Staff to
have Operations Manuals, keys to facilities and system maps readily available
on the conference room table.
e Contact information for all Board Members, employees and vendors are
available in binder.
e Notices mailed to customers with May bills indicating that their water is safe and
unaffected by COVID-19, copy of nofice included in packet.
¢ Office remains closed to public; continuing to take payments by phone or drop-off.

4. District Operations Report

Pajaro Grant
e Tank project is 95 percent complete. The only component left to install the fill/mixing

system scheduled to arrive July 1, 2020.

Springfield Planning Grant
e The Cultural and Biological reports have been completed and submitted to the
District Engineer for review.

Pajaro Park
e The Pajaro Park remains closed. Staff is working with YMCA in an effort o facilitate the
Summer Camp Program and Staff is currently communicating with TIP with regard to

the Summer Lunch Program. As of now both programs are on hold, pending Park
availability.

5. Usage Comparison Report 2013/2020

o  Water usage is down in all systems compared to this month in 2013

Closed Session: None

NEXT BOARD MEETING:

The next Board meeting is to be held on Thursday, June 25, 2020 at 4:30 pm.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - May 28, 2020 P.

There being no further business, the regular Board Meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community
Services District was adjourned at 7:20 pm with motion made by Director Wiggins, seconded by
Director Lamboley. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted by:

Harry Wiggins, President

Sanford Coplin, Vice President

Judith Vazquez-Varela, Recorder

13



. P.14
FINANCIAL NOTES - May 2020

Increase /
Account No: Account Name: Decrease Description

4001-4015 Total Income + Increased Customer Usage- warm weather

Other Empl ;
5090 =L RIDNEE + Purchase of face masks for Staff
Expense i
5165 Computer Software + . Quickbooks- Annual Fee

Engineering Svcs-

5266 + Salary Surve
District Wide . Y Y
6577 COP Debt Service- ’ 5 Semiannual interest payment - 2015 Water Revenue
Interest Refunding Bonds

Repairs near retention pond- Paris Court

5225 Street Maintenance + )
Insurance reimbursement pass through

5325 Permits + * Annual Health Permit Fees

4110 Hydrant Sales + Continual High Usage- Temporary Hydrant Meters




11:08 AM

June 16, 2020
Accrual Basis

PajaroISunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2020

P. 15

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - SCCB - Operating Account
1002 - SCCB Reserve Account
1003 - SCCB - Sick Leave Account
1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct
1006 - SCCB-GF 633
1007 - SCCB - Debt Service Reserve
1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const. Acct)
1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct
1050 - Cash in County Treasury - DS
1051 - Cash in County Treasury - GF
1066 - Union Bank Vega 2303
1068 + Union Bank Vega 2301
1069 - Union Bank Vega-2302
1095 - Union Bank Wtr Bond-Res 2204
2201 - Union Bank-2015 Wtr Rfd Bd 2201

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1110 : Invoice Accounts Recv
1231 - Grants Receivable-A/R

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1080 - Petty Cash
1100 - Water Customer Accounts Recv
1101 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
1115 - Prepaid Expenses
1153 - Receivable from Montery County
1251 - Assess. Rec. - Lighting
1252 - Assessments Rec. - Street Maint
1253 - Assessments Rec. - Water bond
1253.1 - Assess Rec - Water Bond - Count
1254 - Advanced Pay - Spec. Asses - WB

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1084 - CIP-Springfield/Struve
1500 - Land
1510 - Land Improve (Non-office)
1520 - Land Improve (Office)
1521 - AID - Land Impr (Off)
1522 - Land - Parks
1530 - Wells
1540 - Pumping Plant Bldg
1541 - A/ID - Pumping Plant Bldg
1550 - District Office Building
1551 - A/D - District Office Building
1555 - Office Equipment/Furniture
1556 - A/D - Office Equip/Furniture
1657 - Equipment - Lighting
1589 : A/D - Lighting and Parks
1560 - Electric Power to Sheds
1561 - A/ID - Electric Power to Sheds
1570 - Equipment - Pumping Plant
1571 - AID - Equipment - Pumping Plant
1580 - Distribution Mains [P]
1681 - AID - Distribution Mains
1590 - Meters
1591 - A/ID - Meters
1600 - Hydrants

May 31, 20

89,205.26
228,491.53
14,451.84
198,413.67
289,344.18
27,458.08
98,489.88
93,126.51
64,845.32
100,030.92
148,007.01
53.03
10,528.07
147,843.16
89.55

1,510,378.01

1,715.00
437,541.26

439,256.26

400.00
221,915.71
-8,990.09
507.31
860.00
949.14
6,255.76
300,206.00
116.43
-16,561.65

505,658.61

2,455,292.88

18,967.36
139,676.30
253,942.67

66,721.46
-44,861.40
248,000.00
162,488.25
191,044.92
-191,045.00
134,443.43
-123,428.73
44,041.05
-43,293.90
8,980.18
-8,980.18
2,598.59
-2,599.00
506,239.21
-453,386.87
1,487,948.01

-1,063,798.68

92,193.13
-84,656.11
7,422.43

Page 1



11:08 AM

June 16, 2020
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2020

P. 16

1601 - A/D - Hydrants

1610 - Automotive Equipment

1611 - A/D - Automotive Equipment
1620 - Utility Trans/Distr Plant

1621 - A/D - Utility T&D Plant

1622 - A/ID - Moss Landing

1630 - Utility Plant

1631 - A/D - Utility Plant

1640 - Source of Supply Plant

1641 - A/ID - Source of Supply Plant
1650 - Trans & Distr Plant

1651 - A/ID - Trans & Distr Plant
1670 - Small Tools/Equipment

1671 - A/ID - Small Tools/Equipment
1680 - ALCO Water Project

1681 - A/ID - ALCO Water Project
1804 - CIP-Springfield

1805 - CIP-Vega Imprvtmnt Project
1805.1 - A/D - Vega

1806 - Moss Landing Bridge Project
1807 - CIP-Langley/VP

1807.1 - A/ID - Langley/VP

1808 - CIP-Normco

1808.1 - AID - Normco Tank

1811 - CIP-Vierra Estate

1811.1 - A/ID - Vierra Estates

1812 - CIP-Moss Landing Water System
1812.1 - AID - Moss Landing Water
1814 - CIP-Pajaro

1815 - CIP-Normco Improv Project
1816 - Land - Pajaro Park

1817 + Improvements - Pajaro Park
1817.1 - AID - Improvements -Pajaro Park
1818 - Buildings - Pajaro Park
1818.1 - A/D - Buildings-Pajaro Park
1819 - Equipment - Pajaro Park
1819.1 - AID - Equipment-Pajaro Park
1820 - Normco Treatment Facility
1820.1 - A/D-Normco Treatment Facility
1821 - CIP-Sunny Mesa

1822 - CIP-Vega

1823 - CIP-Blackie

Total Fixed Assets

May 31, 20

-4,556.72
232,300.12
-195,223.31
115,702.65
-90,071.77
-157,020.31
107,992.45
-107,992.00
54,616.59
-15,624.73
81,133.08
-59,380.30
10,817.67
-8,096.51
155,809.38
-93,485.45
328,861.31
4,604,699.33
-1,962,902.90
251,233.09
240,496.74
-66,136.74
296,974.74
-107,839.73
175,238.16
-38,242.72
297,669.12
-65,436.55
759,737.59
3,225.00
781,632.00
4,717,110.00
-1,092,169.63
796,400.00
-150,374.26
43,381.00
-23,136.89
111,943.00
-68,865.85
48,044.61
23,643.81
10,230.04

11,290,982.23

Other Assets
1120 - Due From Gen Fund 0.66
1141 - Due From SC Grant Acct 100.00
1151 - Due from Maint Account 1567.19
1220 - Spl Asmnt Revc-Long Term 3,873,859.72
1900 - Due From Other Funds 159,690.92
1950 : Deferred amount on refunding 73,213.60
1951 : Deferred Amt of Ref-Vega Bds15 95,017.09
Total Other Assets 4,202,039.18
TOTAL ASSETS 17,948,314.29
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable 35,630.38
2500 - Due to Other Funds 159,693.06
Total Accounts Payable 195,223.44

Page 2



11:08 AM

June 16, 2020
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2020

P. 17

Other Current Liabilities
2005 - Accrued Liabilities
2100 - Payroll Tax Liabilities
2121 - Customer Security Deposits
2122 - Future Water Conn. Deposits
2123 - Hydrant Meter Deposits
2225 - Accrued Vacation Liability
2230 - Accrued Sick Leave Liability
2263 - 457b EE Plan Payable
2264 - Employee Insurance Payable
2265 - EE Aflac Insurance Payable
2320 - Due to 64 Original Sewer Accts
2324 - Payable to Customers
2325 - Payable to P.V.W.M.A.

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable
2257 + Reorganization Loan
2267 - Pajaro Tank Loan-0190
2333 - COP Bonds Payable
2339 - Vega Project Bonds Payable
2350 - Bonds Payable - Water Bond
2360 - Bonds Payable-2015 COP Wtr Rf
2361 - Bonds Payable-2015 Vga Wtr Rf
2400 - Unamortized Discount on 2015
2401 - Unamorized Discount-2015 Vega

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Fund Balance
3001 - Restricted-Street Maintenance
3040 - Contributed Capital
3045 - Restricted for Debt Service
3050 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

May 31, 20

67,274.00
1,045.07
16,552.15
36,600.00
25,050.00
36,390.39
49,385.37
2,584.21
-2,199.11
713.39
29,169.90
2,347.79
-23,259.00

241,654.16

436,877.60

28,850.54
245,000.00
429,454.63

-255,000.00
-72,100.00
224,000.00

2,200,000.00
3,710,083.67
-34,205.01
-13,086.72

6,462,097.11

6,898,974.71

219,540.85
87,655.80
248,000.00
4,5675,060.23
5,222,865.76
696,216.94

11,049,339.58

17,948,314.29

Page 3



11:02 AM

June 17, 2020
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Profit & Loss
May 2020 -

P. 18

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4001 -
4002 -
4003
4004 -
4005 -
4006
4007 -
4008
4010
4011
4012
4013
4014
4015

Route 1 - Pajaro
Route 2 - Pajaro

- Route 3 - Commercial

Route 4 - Trailer Park
Route 5 - San Juan Rd Apts

* Route 6 - Sunny Mesa

Route 7 - CSA 73

- Route 8 - Vega

- Route 10 -Springfield

- Route 11 - Moss Landing
- Route 12 - Blackie Road
- Route 13 - Normco

* Route 14 - Vierra

- Route 15 - Langley/VP

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

INDIRECT

5000 - Salaries and Wages
5005 - Administrative Fees
5030 - Payroll Tax Expense
5050 - Employee Health Insurance

~ 5070 - Employee Retirement
5090 - Other Employee Expense
5130 - Utilities - Office
5140 - Building Repair & Maint

- 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint
5150 - Garbage Service
5160 - Office Equip Rental
5165 - Computer Software
5175 - Small Tools - Repair & Maint.
5240 - Office Supplies
5250 - Legal Expenses
5255 - Interest Expense
5260 - Accounting & Bookkeeping
5266 - Engineering Svcs-Dist Wide
5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint
5320 - Membership Fees and Dues
5330 - Telephone
5370 - Fuel - Trucks
5391 - Credit Card Transaction Fees
5XXX - Indirect Allocation
6577 - COP Debt Service - Interest

Total INDIRECT

5190 -
5220
5225 -
5231 -
5265
5310
5315
5325
5427 -

Soil and Water Tests

- Water System - Repair & Maint

Street Maintenance
Pajaro Park Expense

* Engineering Expenses

- Utilities - Well Site

- Utilities - Street Lighting
+ Permits

Improvement Project-Springfield

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

May 20

22,726.45
.23,590.64
20,268.99
1,082.46
1,055.29
13,053.65
-15,356.97
14,947.31
850.00
21,588.00
3,225.87
32,543.65
4,577.80
2,866.54

177,733.62

177,733.62

52,298.86
478.04
946.49

15,683.39

8,237.00
296.84
343.95
290.45
459.70
307.46
756.46

3,512.05
181.25
134.40

2,938.74

99.52
125.00

6,335.00
307.37
445,00

1,234.78

1,660.78
481.30

0.01
39,490.00

137,043.84

880.00
20,212.59
8,473.12
448,74
253.75
9,479.22
2,118.32
17,325.00
9,713.55

205,948.13

-28,214.51

Page 1



11:02 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District . P. 19

June 17, 2020 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis May 2020 .
May 20
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4100 - Late Payment Penalties ‘ 415.97
4110 - Hydrant Sales . 926.00
4115 - Testing Fees 160.00
4280 - Pro-Rata Tax Collection Share 16.83
4285 - P.V.W.M.A. Collection Fee 2,538.20
4307 - Returned Check Charges 0.00
4350 - Interest Revenue . 48.89
Total Other Income ' ' 4,105.89
Other Expense
5435 - Improveiment Project-Pajaro 1,977.50
Total Other Expense . ) 1,977.50
Net Other Income - 2,128.39
Net Income -26,086.12

Page 2



e

0000021 %L'v6 £e°e8s'sl 80'699'7L %28 19'8L¥'L 8L'vEe'L auoydaal - 0ges
D..co.ooo.m %86 ce'ees’l 00084 %00 18'991 000 SUOIIEIYIUIY PUB SAISUIINT - §ZES
00°000°6L %E'801L 99°9L¥'LL 0v'098'slL %182 $E'e8s’L 00°Stt sanq pue saa4 diysequaly - 0Ze5
00°00§‘L %00 00'6/¢'L 000 %00 00°sel 000 weibold uoijeAsasuos) Jajep - S0SS
00°005'L %S°S 00'6.e'L 00'GL %00 o0'scL 00’0 suonduosqns g sYood - 00ES
00005 %0°0 £E'8SY 00°0 %00 9Ly 000 sasuadx3 [aARIL - 0625
00°00S %b 'St £E'8GY 00°802 %00 L9y 00°0 sieujwas ‘sbuiasyy ‘saouaiaquo) - 08Z5
00°000'0L %t 6EL 99'991'6 Le'eLl'CL %698 PE'EE. 2g°20¢€ jutely g areday - aAjOWOINY - 0£ZS
00°000'L %9°864 89916 00°02¢e'L %b108'L te'e8 00'see's 9PIM 351Q-s9AS Buuasuibug - 99Z5
00°000'£E %686 go'oLe'ee L¥'1S5'eE %lL'¥ YE'€80'¢ 00°62L Buidsayyooqg @ Bununodoy - 0925
0o'ocg %GEe ggees 85°G¥C %00 2999 000 Swa)| pasueuld-dx3 3salaguyl - 9525
00°005'7L %8°LLC 99'L6Z'eL ¥1'816'98 %e'8 £'802'L 25’66 asuadxd JsaJsu| - 6525
00°000's9 %9°€0L 92'€85'68 ryll'Le %EPS 99'9L¥'s YL '9E6'C sasuadx3 [ebaT - 0525
00°00s'8 %868 99'L6L'.L 00°000°L %00 ¥E'80L 000 abejsod - sves
00°008' %889 ££'802'e L9022 %L 9t 19'L62 or'vel salddng 300 - Oves
00°004'¢ %9°L9 99'1B8E'E . 9Liee'e %0°0 $£'80¢ 000 saiddng Bunpg - 00zs
00°000°LE %6°66 99'9L+'se 9z'Lov'8e %00 PE'E85'E 000 suj fqery/su) jenses - 0815
00°000'L %8'SLL 99'9L6 ¥6'190'L %S°LLE re'es se'lel Julely g Jleday - S|00] [[BWS - GZLS
00°009'¢ %6'€9 oooog'e L oLL'E %00 00°00¢ 000 jutey % sreday Juawdinbz a0wQ - 0215
00°000'0} %¥'8EL 99'991L'6 £5°€89'ZL %t'Ley PE'ees s0ZLs'e aremyog Jandwoy - 6915
00°000'0} %S'68 99'991'6 26'661'8 %806 PE'EE. 9p'9ss lejudy dinb3 2010 - 0915
00'008' %0'68 00°00g'e 88'6E6'C %S20L 00°'00¢ o' L0E 2o1n9g abeqien - 0515
00°000'€} %6'GLL 99'9L6'LL 92°696'02 %Py $£'€80'L 0l'65% jutepy g Jieday apIm JOLISIA - SYLS
00'000'2 %978 99'9L'e £5'8ey's %8'6% YE'€8s 8’062 jutely g sreday Buipyng - oyLs
00'000'% %269 99'99¢'c G1'685'C %Z'e0L YE'EEE GB'EVE 240 - sallnn - 0ELS
00°00&'L %.L'68 00°628'L og'gLL't %00 00'seL 000 saxe] Apadold - 0ZLS
00°005'2 %6°9LL 99'L62'2 ¥.'829'2 %S'2rL €802 +8°962 asuadx3z aakoldws Jaul0 - 0605
00°000'¢kL %0°E6 €E€°€86'¢01 L&'60£'96 %S48 PLY-TR A 00°.£2'8 juawaigay sakoidwz - 0205
00'000'284 %0°56 ££'6£8'09L 66'925'8G1 %¥'eol 19'981'G1 6£°€89'SL adueinsu| yyreay safoidwig - 0505
00°000'¢2 %L’ LS ge'esl'le 8L LLL'ZL %00 L9'916'L 000 aoueinsu] dwon S JaNJ0M - 0F0S
00°000'9} %196 99'999'tL L€'060'7L %0°LL ye'eee'l 6¥'916 asuadx3 xe] Jjoifed - 0£0S
00°00L'S %5'86 00'sze's 0L'ovL's %9°00L 00'SL¥ P0'8LY $394 AARRASILIWPY - G005
00'000'€SL %S'€6 00°052'069 $0'625'6Y9 %Ee. 00'05.'29 98'862'25 sabep pue sauees - 0005
L1O3HIANI
asuadx3a
00°004'€20' %¥°G6 0£°'850'558'L 89°986'69.L'L %¥'SoL 04'1¥8'891L z9'eel'LL) Jjoid ssoun
00°002'€20'Z %b'S6 0£'850'558'L 89'086'69.°) %t'S0L 04'1+9'891 Zo'eel' L) awoou| [e30L
oo'ooL'ee %E'EH 99°LPE'0E 99°'€Ze'8T %6'e0l pe'gsl'e $5'998'Z dn/AsiBueT - 51 anoy - 5101
00°008'L¥ %9'e0l 99°9L8'El LLPLY'SY %6tLL ye'ess's 08°2.8'% BLIBIA - 71 9IN0Y - ¥10V
00'005'52¢€ %4°00L 00'6/¢£'862 L9°21E'008 %0021 00°s2L'/2 S9'ers'ze OJUUION - €1 9IN0Y - €10V
oo'ool'ee %L L6 99°'L¥E'0e olL/ze'lz %6°9LL $£'85.'2 18°62zZ'e peoy anjoe|g - Z} 9Inoy - ZLov
00°'000'892 %2 ¥6 99'999'5Z S6'G67'LET %L'98 yeeee'ee 00°885'L2 Bujpue] SSop - L} 3Jnoy - Loy
00°005'0L %L'L6 00'629'6 00°05£'6 %L°L6 00°S48 00°0s8 piayBundg- g} aInoy - oLov
00'00Z'LS1 %E'86 00°009'8EL 66'9/1'8EL %98l 00°009'Z1 LELpE'PL ebap - g 33noy - 800
00°004°0%1 %0°L0L 00'6/6'8ZL 18'086'2EL %0°LEL 00's2L'LL L6°95€'SL £LYSD - L9Inoy - 00
00°005'921 %Ee’2L0L ££'866'SLL 0S'69¥'¥ZL %8°eZ) 19°Lps'0l G9'E50'e) esapy Auung - g s3noy - 900t
00°004'%L %8'¥8 00°6L¥'EL 16wyl %198 00's2Z'L 62°650'L sydy py uenf ues - g 3oy - SO0V
00°00.'€l %026 £€'865'2L €5°165'LL %86 L9l L 9b'280'L Jed Jafiel] - { aInoy - ¥00¥
00°000'€.2 %L'v6 00°052'052 65'69E'GEZ %168 00°05.'22 66'892'0T [BI2JaWWo) - € 23noy - 00
00°002'862 %6'98 00°08€'€42 $8'05¥'2E2 %6'¥6 00°088've ¥9'065'€2 aieled - Z 3n0y - Z0oy
00°00.'282 %¢€'88 00°62L'€92 06'cee'eez %86 00°646'€2 Sb'9gL'ee oJefed - | 8jnoy - Looy
awoou|
asuadxgrewoou) Lieupag
13bpng [enuuy 1ebpng j0 % 18bpng aia 0z Ael - 61, Inr 3ebpng j0 % jebpng 0z fey
0202 >m_>_ siseq [enJooy
adoueuwiollad j2bpng sso 9 J4oid 0202 ‘s} aunr:

Jougsig s991Aleg Ajlunwiwo) esspy Auung/oleled WY 0c:0}



mmmm

E-..oov %1601 99'99¢€ 00°00¥ %00 ye'ee 000 juawesinquiay [asuno) [eba - posy
00700 %1601 99°L¥9 00004 %00 ¥e'8s 000 juswasinquisy buidaayyoogpipny - ssep
00'00.L's %.L"9L o0o'sze's 99'900'% %E0L 00°G.¥y 68'8y anuaAay jsalaju| - 0Sel
00'00S %0°0 £€'85Y 000 %00 9Ly 000 934 PEIYIBAQ %52 PMISIA - 9ver
1285 000 SJUIWASINGIIAY JBPIQ JSWO)SNY - SpEY
00°000°ZL %4601 00°000'LL 0000021 %00 00°000°L 000 sjuawasInquiey ulupy Bunybi - Lyep
00°000'82 %¥ 0L 99'999'sZ 90'66/.'92 %00 peeee's 000 suawasinquiRy Ann - over
64°69%'€ 000 SJUAISAAU| P3O0 UO }SaJalU| - LLEY
00°00L 000 sabieyg }oayo pauiniay - L0gY
00°008°L %0°2eT 00'6L¢') Ly'06L'e %00 00°6ZL 000 ANUIAIY SNO3UR[[IVSIN - SOST
00°008 %00 E£E'8SY 000 %0°0 L9V 000 100 O/M SnolAR.d JO UORI3||0D - 00EY
00°000'L2 %8'€0L 00°0S.'v2 99'20L's2 %8'CLL 00'052'2 02'8e5' 994 UORITI0D WIN'M'A'D - S8ZF
00°000's2 %0001 99'9Le'ze 60'7L8'22 %80 $€'€80'C £8'9L 8leyg uonI3||oY XeL Bjey-0d - 08ZY
00°000'eLZ %0°ELL 00'052'052 04'162'292 %0°0 00°05.'22 000 sjuawssassy puog eBap - 01.ZF
00°008'€9 %L'€0L ££'e8p'8s LE'%29'09 %0°0 L9'9LE's 000 quIIay-aouBUIIUIRIA 193415 - 00ZY
Q0°00% %00 99'9g¢g Q00 %0°0 YEEE 000 $994 43430 - SYLY
00°05S %S'PS S1'¥0S 00'6.2 %0°0 ¥8'6y 00’0 s234 uoneanddy - LyLy
00'00€'t %€E'695 99'LbB'e 00°€82'ze %0°0 PE'8SE 000 $334 UOIPAUUOCY - OPLY
00°005'2 %6°L2 00'5/8's 00°026'L %9°6Z 00°629 00’09k s994 Bunsal - §LLp
00'000't %¥'29E 99'999'¢c $5'982'cL %8 LLE PE'EEE 00°926 S3[eS JURIPAH - OLLY
00°005 %0°0 €E'8sYy 0070 %0°0 9Ly 000 syuaunsnipy Bunpg - LoLy
00'000's %L vLL E£'E8S'Y 86'/22's %866 L9'9Ly 16'SLY sanjeuad juawied aje - 00Ly
awoauy Jay0
asuadx3/awoou| JaY30
00'0S¥'s81L- %E0Le 26'666'691- 08’ LIy L6E- %9Z8lL ZEPSF'SL- LSvle'se- swoou] ueuipiQ 19N
00°0GL'602°2 %L’60L 28'€50'620'2 8v'esy'L12L'2 © %6 LLL 20'960'v81L €L'8¥6'502 asuadx3 ejoL
00°000'8t} %0°601 99'999'sE} 05'L¥8'LYL %00 YE'EEE'TL 00°0 Jsalajul-ao1Aag Jgaq eBap - 5259
00°0SE'T) %EVEL £8'02ZE'LL LEY02'6L %00 Ll'620'L 00°0 dx3 3sa1eju] puog Jajep oleled - £5vS
00°005'e %9'801 £€°802'¢ Le'gsp's %00 19'162 00’0 asuadx3 puog 409 - 8ZvS
olL'eeg'or GS€LL'B Playbundg-joafoid Juswanosduw - Lzs
06'9v6'9 000 asuadxg puog Juwssy eBap - 9zvs
00°005'L %9°586 00°6LE'L 05°16S'EL %00 00°sZL 000 lojelauadn - [and - 09ES
00°000'6Z %P eel 99'816'22 0z'vev'se %9°1E8 . ¥E'eR0' 00°62e'LL SjuLdd - §ZES
00'000'82 %0°L8 99'999'sZ /£'082'02 %8'06 PE'EEE'T zegLl'e Bunybi Jeans - saninn - sLes
00°000°89} %L'eL 00°000'%51 LLvEe'eLL %L L9 00°000'%) [AATA 4] IS 13M - S2IIIIN - 0LES
00°000°L %9VLZ 99'9L6 L6'918' %S 0E Ye'e] SL'eSe sasuadx3y Bunsauibug - ggzg
ooo %0001 000 $9'€€6'92 tL 8y asuadx3 yJed otefed - L£zs
00°000°} %EEY 99'9L6 £8'96€ %00 ¥E'E8 000 Jutely @ sreday - yJed - 0£25
00°059°2¢ %e'LeZ 91°626'62 90'066'2L9 %vLLE ¥8'02.L'2 Zlelv's ddueUSUIR J231S - §Z2S
00'000'622 %br'SLL 9z'€80'262 £6'¥58'062 %c 88 99'916'zC 65'ZL2'0Z juiely g seday - wayshs JayeM - 0225
9F'628'$ 000 S1aplQ Jawaoisn) - gLzs
00°000'p€ %Z'9L 99'98L'LE 0s'/eL'eg %LLE ¥E'eE8'T oooge S]S9] J9)BAN PUB |I0S - 0615
00'05L'6.¥'L %1°86 82°.88'65¢'L L2'6¥8'62E'L %T LLL ¥9'292'eZL YE'EVO'LEL LO3HIANI lejoL
00'000'08 %L 0L ee'eee'el 00'086'8. %E26S £8'999'9 00'06%'6E IS99 - AVIAIRS 32Q O - L2859
00°008 %0°0 00°055 00°0 %00 00°08 000 sasuadx3 Buissasold [j01hed - 0959
100 100 UonRedo|Y 322J1pY| - XXXS
00°002 %4°8E8'L £e'esl ¥8°'0.E'C %00 29°9L 000 asuadx3 Snoaue||RsIN - 00¥S
00°005°Z %ceLlL 00°68'9 6E'€8.L'L %0 LL 00°629 og'ley $934 uonoBsURI] pIeD JIP3ID - LEES
00°002 %6°061 £e'esl 00°0s€ %00 2991 000 sabieys yueg - gees
00°000'v2 %P6 00°000'22 66°€£L'0Z %0'€8 00°000'2 84'099'L SYonU| - |and - 0L£S
00°054 %L°601 05289 00°PSL %00 0829 000 Buuojuo wuepy sejbing - opes
3e6png [enuuy 39Bpng jo % 196png Q1A 0z fe - 61, Inf 196png y0 % 1e6png 0z Aew
0zoz fepn siseg |enJooy

9JueuLIOLIad Jobpng sso B Jjoid
JougsIq sa91AIes Aflunwwo) esay Auungjodeled

020z ‘g) aunr

WY 0€:01



mmmm

o
00'059'¥1LE %P Lre Wezr'ese 76912969 %S"66- §1'022'92 Z1°980°92- awoou] JaN
00°00L'00S %8'622 £6°¥Zh'ast ¥.'889'€50'L %1'g L0°6L9' LY 6£'9ZL'T aWwosu| Jayio 19N
0¥'699'6 05'LL6'L asuadx3 Jayo [e1oL
0r'699'6 05°226') ouefed-aalold uawanoiduw - Seps
asuadx3 230
00°00L'00S %02ET €6'vZr'esy ¥1°858'¢90'L %6'6 L0°G9' LY 68°60L'y awosu| Jaylo [e1ol
00'004'22 000 aNUdASY MYled oseled - 9645
0005.'6€ %6501 05°/et'ee £E'¥8S'8E %00 05'Zie's 000 SJUDLISSASSY puog JAJBM - ¥6.LS
¥Z'e12'ze 000 quipy 19 [N paog pybunds - ¥2ps
Z.9%2'89¢ 000 quiay juei9-foid anoidw) oreled - 5ovs
2y AR TN 00'0 quiay juels-joafoid playbunds - govs
3ebpng [enuuy 19bpng jo %, 1ebpng QLA 0z ke - 61, Inr 126png Jo % 1abpng o0z few
0z0zZ Aen siseg [enJooy

aouewW.IoLIdd }9bpng sso7 B Jjold
JoulsIg soo1AI98 AJlunwwo) esajy Auungjoleled

0202 ‘g) aunp

WY 0€:0}



P. 23

¥ Jo | abed

%61 201 ov'L 00°00¢ 9¥'L0€
%EYTY r9'cee- ¥E£°€80°} 0L'85%
%6L 61 68°262- ¥E'e8s G062
%8L°€0L Lol ve'ese ge'ere
%00 00°6Z}- 00621 000
%8Y el 05'88 ¥£'802 ¥8'962
%Ly L8 196111~ L99LY'6 00°.€2'8
%L¥E0L ZL9LS L9'991'6L 6E'€89'G1
%00 L9°81E'L- 19°916'L 000
%66°0L 58°98¢- peeee'l BY°OF6
%¥9'00) v0'e 006y ¥0'8.LY
%GEER vLLSE'0L- 00°06.'29 98'862'25
%BE'G0L Z6°160'6 0L°1¥9'891 Zo'eeL'LLL
%6E'G0L Z6'160'6 0L 1¥9'291 Zoeel'LLL
%Z6°E0 1 oz'0l veess'e ¥5'998'C
%26t ) o' v6S vEESB'S 08'LLS'y
%86'61 1 G9'8LY'S 00°5ZL'LZ SO'EPS'ZE
%G6'9L L £5°L97 vE86L'T 18'622'c
%99°96 yE Gl yeeee'ee 00'885'12
%P1 L6 00°62- 00°6/8 00°058
%E9'8L L Leive'e 00°009'2L LE LPE'pL
%86°0S L 16°1€9'E 00°G2L'LL 16'96€'GL
%E]'EZL 8671162 19°L¥6'0L S9'es0'el
%G1'98 LL°69L- 00'522'L 62'650'1
%18'v6 1265 LOLpLL 9v'z80'L
%60°68 LO'L8Y'Z- 00°05.°22 66°892'02
%E6¥6 9E'652"}- 00'058'v 79'065'€C
%676 GG'8re L 00'6.6'€Z VTN AA
3ebpng 10 % 3obpng JaAQ ¢ 3ebpng 0z fely
0z0z Aepy

|enjoy “sA }abpng ssoT @ Jjold

2o1M19g abequen - 5LS

jurepy g Jieday SpIM JOLISIA - SPLS

jure g Jsleday Buipiing - 0pLS

0O - saluN - 0ELS

saxe] Apedoud - 0Z1LS

asuadx3g safojdwz J2y0 - 0605

Juswainay sakoldwy - 0205

aoueinsu| yjjeay aafojdw3y - gsos

@oueinsu| dwoy s JINION - 0F0S

asuadx3g xe] ||oifed - 0£0S

S99 SAIBLSIUIWPY - S00S

sabep pue saueles - 0005
1D3HIANI

asuadxgy

Jjold SSoi

awoou| [ejo L

dAJAs|BueT - G| 3IN0Y - GLOF
BLIBIA - ¥ 9IN0Y - ¥LOV
OJWLION - £} 9IN0Y - £LOY

PEOY 3Djoe|g - Z| 9IN0Y - ZL0Y
Buipue] ssol - || 8Inoy - LLO¥
plRYBuuds- 01 83n0Y - 0LOY
ebap - g anoy - 800V

€L VSD - L3N0y - L00%

esaj Auung - g 8Inoy - 900+
sidy py uenp ueg - g 3oy - SO0F
died Jajlel] - ¢ Inoy - 001
[eldlawwog - ¢ 3yNoy - 00
oueled - g sInoy - Zoo¥

ouefed - | aInoy - LOoY

awoou|

ssuadxg/swoau| AeuipiQ

1011S1a S99IAIeS Allunwwo) esaN Auungjouieled

siseg [enJooy

0202 ‘gl aunp
WY LoiLL



P. 24

¥ jo z abed

%P’ LLE 8¢¢sL's ¥8°02.'C ZLELY'S
%288 207022 99'916°2Z 6521202
%90°LE $E€66'L- $£'€E8'2 00088
%8L°LLL 6lL'L8L'ElL LA TA AN €8°er0'LEL
%SE 268 £e'ges'ce 29'999°9 00°06%'6¢
%00 00°0G- 00°08 000
%00 1991~ 1991 000
%L0°LL 0L'EPL- 00'6e9 og’ L8y
%00 2991 £9°91 000
%P0'eg [l 1% 00000 2.°099°L
%0°0 0529 0529 000
%91°.8 68°L81- 199L¥')L LvET'L
%0°0 19991~ 19'991 000
%LL82 Pe8EL L~ PE'€8S'L 00°'S+¥
%00 oo'sel- 00'sel 000
%00 00°6eL- 0o'sel 00'0
%00 VASHA o 9Ly 000
%00 L9 Ly L9°LY 000
%88°9¢ L6°GeS- PEEER L2720
%6€°109'L 99'1L6Z'9 PEES 00°GEE'9
%S0t ¥E'856'2- $£°€80'S o[o=TAN
%00 19°9¢- 19'99 000
%¥Z'8 28801 |- $£'802' 1 2566
%Se S 267 Liv'e- 99'9LY's ¥.8€6'T
%00 $E80.L- #E£80L 000
%80°Sk LE LG~ L9°16¢2 or'velL
%00 e 80¢- 7£°80¢€ 000
%00 yee8s'e- $£'€85' 000
%8¥ LLC 16°L6 PEES ge'i8l
%00 00°00¢- 00°00¢ 000
%y ey LL'8L9'C PE'EER sozlgs'e
%4406 88°9L- PE'EES 9t'9G.L
3obpng jo % 3oBpng 1aA0 ¢ jebipng 0z few
020z Aepy

[en}oy “sA 1abpng ssoT] R Jjold
101S1a S99IAI9S Allunwwon esay Auungjoleled

SJUBUBJUIBI }9341S - 5225

julepy @ Jreday - Wa)SAS J191BAA - 0225

Sisal ISjep) pue |IoS - 061LS

123dIANI 1BloL
1SaI19)u| - 321AI9S 1990 0D - LLS9
sasuadxg Buissesold [jodhed - 0959
a@suadx3g snoaue||adsii - 00YS
$824 UOOBSURI] pJe) JIPal) - LBES
sabieys yueg - 06£5
Syonil - |and - 0L£S
Buuojuop wuepy sejbing - 0pgs
auoydalal - 0££S
SUOCHEOLINS) PUB SOSUSDIT - 9ZES
sanQ pue saa4 diysiaqual - 0ZES
welbold uoeAIasuOD JSJBAA - SOES
suonduasqng B syoog - 00£S
sosuadx3 [aAel] - 0625
sleulwag ‘sbunaayy ‘sedualauod - 082S
Jurep g sieday - aajowoIny - 0225
9PIM IS1Q-SoAS Bunssuibusg - 9925
Buideaypjoog g Bugunosoy - 09zs
Swa}| pasueui4-dx3g 3saa)u]| - 9525
asuadxg jsaieu| - 657§
sosuadx3 |eBe - 0525
obeysod - s¥zs
selddng 29430 - 0V2S
sanddng Buig - 0025
su figery/su) fjenses - 0gLs
‘Julepy B Jieday - Sjoo] [lBWS - 5/LG
juiely g Jleday Juswdinb3 82140 - 0L
aiemyos Jayndwon - 5915
[ejusy dinb3 82110 - 091G

siseq [eniaoy

0202 ‘g} sunp
WY LAILL



P. 25

¥ Jo ¢ abed

%00 veee- veee 000
%00 ¥€°85- ¥£°85 000
%82 0L L9zt 00°G.t 68'8Y
%0°0 19° L~ 19°L¥ 000
%00 00°000'L- 00°000'} 000
%00 veeee'e- peeee's 000
%00 00°sZL- 00°6ZL 000
%00 L9y L9LY 000
%18zl 0z'882 00°05Z'Z 0Z'8€5'Z
%180 16°990'2- ¥£'€80'2 €8'0L
%0°0 00°05.'Ze- 00°05.'22 000
%00 L9°81E'G- L9°91e's 000
%00 yEee- reee 000
%00 78'Gp- $8°G 000
%00 $£'8G¢- $£°85¢ 000
%9'Ge 00°Gop- 00°6Z9 007091
%6L LLE 99'265 vE'EeE 00°92Z6
%00 L9 Ly 9Ly 000
%E8'66 0L0 L9'9LY L6'SLY
%18°9L1 68°L65'2 2EYeY'S - L2'250'8}-
%GE'901 18'689'LL 20'960'81 £8'G8.'S61
%00 ve'eee'zl- ve'eee'zh 000
%00 L1°620'L- L1'620'L 000
%00 19°L62- 19°L62 000
%00 00'6Z}- 00'6Z1 000
%9'LE8 89'LPZ'SlL $£€80'Z 00°gee'LL
%6L06 zo'sLe- peeee's Ze8LL'E
%LLLY 8L°025'% 00°000'%1L ZTBLY'E
%8t ¥0E L0LL re'es GL'e5T
%00 yE'€8- veee 000
1ebpng jo v, jebpng 18A0 § 3abpng oz fem
0Z0z Aely

[en)oy "sA }abpng sso B joid
1911S1d S991AI9S Allunwwos esajy Auungjoteled

juswdsINquWIay [asuno) |eba - 09t
Juaweasinquiiay Buidasyyoogmpny - ssev
aNUAAIY JSAIB| - OSEY

894 peaysang %Sz 1oMIsIa - oreh
sjuawasInNquiRy ulwpy Bunybi - Lyey
sjuawesinquisy A1BN - ovey

BNU3AIY SNO3UB|IDISIWN - SOEY

199V O/M SNOlARId JO UCIOI|0D - DOEY
394 ucnoa[lo V'IN'MA'd - S82F

2leys uonad||0D XeL BIRY-0.d - 082ZY
sjuaWIssassy puog ebap - 0L2¥
quiley-aouBUUIR) }2343S - 002V

s294 1830 - 9vLY

s394 uoneslddy - LyLy

S@94 uonoauuC) - OfLYy

soa4 Bunsal - L1y

So|es JueIpfH - 0L LY

syuawysnipy Bulllg - LOLY

saljjeuad juawhed ajeT - 0Ly

|woou| J2Yl0

asuadxgfawoau| J3Y30

awoou| AleuipiQ 38N

asuadx3 [ejoL
}sasqul-a21Meg Jga( eBaA - 5259
dx3 jsaisju| puog Jajepp odeled - £S+5
asuadx3 puog dO9 - 82Z+S
JOJeIauas) - [and - 0985
sjuldd - §ZES
Buyybi jeans - sanlun - SLES
SIS [I°M - salN - 0LES
sasuadxg Buusauibug - 5975

uie g Jieday - yled - 0£2S

siseg |enJooy

0202 ‘g} sunp

INY LOCLL



P= 2B

{ jo v abed

(8s'186°0T) $ 6L969°LTE S
CRITETENT | ysed Aenl

(zg'gze'st) § €€°€9L'L6T S

LE'8198TE $
ysed judy

TS6E8'T8T S

CRIVEIEITg] asuadx3 |elo] 3awodu] |erol
%EL 09~ LS vyLey- SL0zz'9z 28'€26'SL-
%Ll'G 89'9r5'6¢- L0629'Ly 6E82L'E
05°LL6°)
05°2.L6°)
%58'6 81'695'L¢- 20'6.9'L¥ 68°S0L'Y
%00 0szlE'e- 0s'ZLE'S 000
jeb6png jo o, 196png JonQ § 196png 0z Aepy
0zoz Aen

en}ay ‘sA }obpng sso7 R Jjoid
1011SIA S92IAIeS Allunwwon esay Auungjoleled

awoou| 19N
awoouy| J1BY30 31eN

asuadx3g JaylQ [ejol

osefed-joelold Juswanocidw] - G845
asuadx3g Jayjo
awoou| JaylQ [ejoL

SJUSISSASSY puog Jalepp - P6.LS

siseg [enJooy

0z0z ‘9l aunp
Wy LaLL



Fu 21

1:04 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
June 19, 2020 Check Detail - Operating Account
June 1-19, 2020
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Check AP 06/04/2020 Santa Cruz County Bank-0190 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -7,469.75
5255 - Interest Expense -7,469.75 7,469.75
TOTAL -7,469.75 7,469.75
Check AP 06/04/2020 Santa Cruz County Bank-0190 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -250.00
5390 - Bank'Charges -250.00 250.00
TOTAL -250.00 250.00
Check AP 06/04/2020 Santa Cruz County Bank-0190 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -25,00
5390 - Bank Charges -25.00 25.00
TOTAL -25.00 25.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/10/2020 PG&E 0819-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -6,414.90
Bill 4/6/2... 05/15/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -756.68 756.68
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,647.37 1,647.37
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -114.26 114.26
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -2,053.42 2,053.42
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -547.93 547.93
5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting -87.34 87.34
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -229,35 229.35
Bill 3/6/2...  06/01/2020 5310 - Ulilities - Well Site -978.55 978.55
TOTAL -6,414.90 6,414.90
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/10/2020 PG&E 1438-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,366.52
Bill 4/28/...  05/27/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,365.52 1,365.52
TOTAL -1,365.52 1,365.52
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/10/2020 PG&E 1826-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -52.55
Bill 4/201/... 05/19/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -52.55 52.55
TOTAL -52.55 52.55
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/10/2020 PG&E 6022-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -13.48
Bill 4/221...  05/20/2020 5315 - Ulilities - Street Lighting -13.48 13.48
TOTAL -13.48 13.48
Check AP 06/19/2020 Santa Cruz County Bank 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -623.26
2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable -523.73 523,73
5255 - Interest Expense -99.52 99.52
TOTAL -623.25 623.25
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 A. L. Lease Company, Inc.-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -67.16
Bill 123677  05/21/2020 5220 + Water System - Repair & Maint -35.04 35.04
Bill 123647  05/23/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.12 3212
TOTAL -67.16 67.16
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Ace Hardware Watsonville-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -436.31
Bill 196286  05/26/2020 5230 - Park - Repair & Maint -19.60 19.60
Bill 195061  06/01/2020 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -218.49 218.49
Bill 196487  06/01/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -24.47 24.47
Bill 196562  06/03/2020 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -46.96 46.96
Bill 196706  06/08/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -36.03 36.03
Bill 196801  06/11/2020 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -25.29 25.29

Page 1



1:04 PM
June 19, 2020

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Check Detail - Operating Account
June 1-19, 2020

P. 28

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill 196886  06/15/2020 6230 - Park - Repair & Maint -65.47 65.47
TOTAL -436.31 436.31
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 ACWA-JPIA (med ins)-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -17,078.41
Bill 0648...  06/03/2020 5050 - Employee Health Insurance -15,683.39 15,683.39

2264 - Employee Insurance Payable -1,395.02 1,395.02
TOTAL -17,078.41 17,078.41
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Aramark- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -99.21
Bill 7608...  05/29/2020 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -33.07 33.07
Bill 7608...  06/05/2020 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -33.07 33.07
Bill 7608... 06/12/2020 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -33.07 33.07
TOTAL -99.21 99.21
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 AT&T 0646-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -213.53
Bill 6/5/1...  08/05/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -213.53 213.53
TOTAL -213.53 213.53
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 AT&T 1782-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.03
Bill 6/712... 06/07/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.03 33.03
TOTAL -33.03 33.03
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 AT&T 2043-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4056.74
Bill MAY . 05/26/2020 5330 - Telephone -405.74 405.74
TOTAL -405.74 405.74
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 AT&T 2486-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -152.26
Bill MAY . 05/26/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -162.26 152.26
TOTAL -162.26 152.26
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 AT&T 2627-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.03
Bill 6/7/2...  06/07/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.03 33.03
TOTAL -33.03 33.03
Bill Pmt -Check AF‘ 06/19/12020 AT&T 3439-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.03
Bill 6/1/2...  06/01/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.03 33.03
TOTAL -33.03 33.03
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 AT&T 3912-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,332.27
Bill 6/1/2...  06/01/2020 5330 - Telephone -1,332.27 1,332.27
TOTAL -1,332.27 1,332.27
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 AT&T 6542-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -64.67
Bill 6/7/2...  06/07/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -64.67 64.67
TOTAL -64.67 64.67
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020  AT&T 8925-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -384.42
Bill x060...  06/01/2020 5330 - Telephone -384.42 384.42

Page 2

.



1:04 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 29
June 19, 2020 Check Detail - Operating Account
June 1 - 19, 2020

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
TOTAL -384.42 384.42
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Bianchi Alarm Systems-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -84.00
Bill 23105 06/03/2020 5340 - Burglar Alarm Monitoring -84.00 84.00
TOTAL -84.00 84.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Bianchi Kasavan & Pope-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -125.00
Bill 0110...  05/30/2020 5260 - Accounting & Bookkeeping -125.00 125.00
TOTAL -125.00 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 C & N Tractors/Rentals- online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -278.20
Bill 88593 05/19/2020 5175 - Small Tools - Repair & Maint. -181.25 181.25
Bill 378446  06/10/2020 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -86.856 96.95
TOTAL -278.20 278.20
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Coastal Paving & Excavating- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,080.00
Bill Inv. 4... 06/17/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -2,080.00 2,080.00
TOTAL -2,080.00 2,080.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Corbin Willits Systems-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -232.76
Bill 000C...  05/15/2020 5165 - Computer Software -232.76 23276
TOTAL -232.76 232.76
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Davis Auto Parts 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -37.21
Bill 571838  05/22/2020 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -10.80 10.80
Bill 572931  06/15/2020 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -26.41 26.41
TOTAL -37.21 37.21
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Deloach & Associates, Inc 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -5,335.00
Bill 1566 05/28/2020 5266 + Engineering Svcs-Dist Wide -5,335.00 5,335.00
TOTAL -5,335.00 5,335.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Elan-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,729.30
Bill June... 086/03/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -648.55 648.55

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -456.58 456.58

5370 - Fuel - Trucks -164.88 164.88

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -308.47 308.47

5240 - Office Supplies -160.82 150.82
TOTAL -1,729.30 1,729.30
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 GreatAmerica Financial-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -506.43
Bill 2717...  08/04/2020 5160 - Office Equip Rental -506.43 506.43
TOTAL -506.43 506.43
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Green Rubher Kennedy Ag-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -259.25
Bill W-54... 05/15/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -51.33 51.33
Bill W54...  05/18/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -125.29 125.29
Bill w 549... 05/22/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -52.45 52.45
Bill W54...  05/28/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.18 30.18
TOTAL -259.25 259.25

Page 3



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

P. 30

1:04 PM
June 19, 2020 Check Detail - Operating Account
June 1 -19, 2020
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 ICONIX Waterworks (US), Inc-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,076.85
Bill U201... 06/11/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -1,076.85 1,076.85
TOTAL -1,076.85 1,076.85
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 MBAS-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -247.50
Bill 2005...  05/22/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -45.00 45.00
Bill 2005...  05/22/2020 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -45.,00 45,00
Bill 2006...  06/12/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -45.00 45.00
Bill 2006...  06/12/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -90.00 90.00
Bill 2006...  06/12/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -22.50 22.50
TOTAL -247.50 247.50
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Mid Valley Supply-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -967.84
Bill 12462...  05/27/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -86.04 86.04
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -28.68 28.68
6220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -57.36 57.36
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -28.68 28,68
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -28.67 28.67
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -28.67 28.67
Bill 12464...  06/03/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -86.04 86.04
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -28.68 28.68
5220 - Waler System - Repair & Maint -57.36 57.36
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -28.68 28.68
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -28.67 28.67
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -28.67 28.67
Bill 12465...  06/10/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -120.44 120.44
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.11 30.11
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.11 30.11
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.11 30.11
Bill 12467...  06/17/2020 5220 - Walter System - Repair & Maint -120.43 120.43
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.11 30.11
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.11 30.11
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.11 30.11
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.11 30.11
TOTAL -967.84 967.84
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Mission Uniform Service-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -80.00
Bill 5125...  05/25/2020 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -40.00 40.00
Bill 5125...  06/01/2020 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -40.00 40.00
TOTAL -80.00 80.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Monterey One Water- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -69.98
Bill 5M/2...  05/31/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -44.25 44.25
Bill June ... 05/31/2020 5130 - Utilities - Office -25.73 25.73
TOTAL -69.98 69.98
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 New Pig Corporation-ONLINE 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -363.14
Bill 4896...  05/18/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -353.14 353.14
TOTAL -353.14 353.14
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 PARS-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -478.04
Bill 45649 06/10/2020 5005 - Administrative Fees -478.04 478.04
TOTAL -478.04 478.04
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 PG&E 0819-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -7,463.51
Bill 5/8/2...  06/05/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -3,972.27 3,972.27
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,639.59 1,639.69
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -175.12 175.12
5310 - Ulilities - Well Site -674.67 674.67

Page 4



1:04 PM
June 19, 2020

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Check Detail - Operating Account

June 1 -19, 2020

P. 31

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -272.53 272.53

53156 - Utilities - Street Lighting -85.14 85.14

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -644.19 644.19
TOTAL -7,463.51 7,463.51
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 PG&E 6857-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,638.32
Bill 4/28/...  06/03/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,462.12 1,462.12

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -980.12 980.12

5130 - Utilities - Office -200.63 200.63

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -69.79 69.79

5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting -1,925.66 1,925.66
TOTAL -4,638.32 4,638.32
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Pure Water- online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -8,286.75
Bill 361208  06/01/2020 State Water Resources Control Board 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -1,961.85 1,961.85
Bill 361209 06/01/2020 State Water Resources Control Board 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -6,324.90 6,324.90
TOTAL -8,286.75 8,286.75
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 R & B Company- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -367.50
Bill S194...  06/02/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -116.94 116.94
Bill S194.,.  06/04/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -176.59 176.59
Bill S194...  06/09/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -73.97 73.97
TOTAL -367.50 367.50
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Royal Oaks Auto Repair Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -20.00
Bill 29646 06/11/2020 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -20.00 20.00
TOTAL -20.00 20.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Santa Cruz Answering Service-Onl... 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -70.36
Bill 1009 ... 05/22/2020 5330 - Telephone -70.36 70.36
TOTAL -70.36 70.36
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Singh Computech-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -280.00
Bill 8289 06/05/2020 5165 - Computer Software -280.00 280.00
TOTAL -280.00 280.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Soil Control Lab-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -325.00
Bill 0050...  05/13/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 0050... 05/13/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
Bill 0050...  05/13/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
Bill 0050...  05/13/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 0050... 05/15/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 0050... 05/19/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tesls -256.00 25.00
TOTAL -325.00 325.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Sturdy Oil Company-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -662.40
Bill CL49...  05/31/2020 5370 - Fuel - Trucks -662.40 662.40
TOTAL -662.40 662.40
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Taylor’s Office City- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -841.34
Bill 3238... 06/11/2020 5240 - Office Supplies -163.64 163.64
Bill 2329..  08/17/2020 5240 - Office Supplies -21.84 21.84

5200 - Billing Supplies -655.86 655.86

Page 5



1:04 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P.32
June 19, 2020 Check Detail - Operating Account
June 1 - 19, 2020

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
TOTAL -841.34 841.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Thomas E Yeager, P.E.-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -108.75
Bill Invoic...  06/01/2020 5435 - Improvement Project-Pajaro -96.67 870.00

5265 - Engineering Expenses -12.08 108.75
TOTAL -108.75 978.75
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 TIAA Commercial Finance, Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -231.91
Bill 7271...  06/08/2020 5160 - Office Equip Rental -231.91 231.91
TOTAL -231.91 231.91
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Univar-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,652.02
Bill 4859...  06/18/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -1,662.02 1,662.02
TOTAL -1,652.02 1,652.02
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 USA Blue Book- ONLINE 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -152.98
Bill 241694  05/19/2020 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -152.98 152.98
TOTAL -152.98 152.98
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Valvoline 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -74.34
Bill 8578 05/22/2020 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -74.34 74.34
TOTAL -74.34 74.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Wells Fargo- 6120 ONLINE 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -116.99
Bill May...  06/10/2020 5165 - Computer Software -107.00 107.00

51656 - Computer Software -9.99 9.99
TOTAL -116.99 116.99
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 WM / Carmel Marina - Office-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -307.46
Bill 9456...  06/01/2020 5150 - Garbage Service -307.46 307.46
TOTAL -307.46 307.46
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Tom's Site Service-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -166.43
Bill 46753 05/31/2020 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -166.43 166.43
TOTAL -166.43 166.43
Check PARS 06/03/2020 US Bank - PARS #6746022400 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,055.27

5070 + Employee Retirement -4,066.27 4,055.27
TOTAL -4,055.27 4,055.27
Check PARS  06/17/2020 US Bank - PARS #6746022400 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,061.74

5070 - Employee Retirement -4,061.74 4,061.74
TOTAL -4,061.74 4,061.74
Bill Pmt -Check 24385 06/19/2020 American Water Works Association 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -445,00
Bill 7001...  05/01/2020 5320 - Membership Fees and Dues -445,00 445.00
TOTAL -445.00 445.00

Page 6



P. 33

1:04 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
June 19, 2020 Check Detail - Operating Account
June 1-19, 2020
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 24386 06/19/2020 Anthony Nicola 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Depr... 06/04/2020 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -160.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24387 06/19/2020 Aramark- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -437.31
Bill 2241...  05/17/2020 5090 - Other Employee Expense -144.92 144.92
Bill 2245...  06/08/2020 5240 - Office Supplies -292.39 292.39
TOTAL -437.31 437.31
Bill Pmt -Check 24388  06/19/2020 Erica Mejia Zambrano 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Dep. ... 06/04/2020 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24389 06/19/2020 Melissa Mendoza 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Dep. ...  06/04/2020 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pint -Check 24390 06/19/2020 Monterey County Environmental H... 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -17,325.00
Bill IN100... 05/19/2020 5325 - Permits -695.00 695.00
Bill IN100... 05/19/2020 5325 - Permits -2,424.00 2,424.00
Bill IN100...  05/19/2020 5325 - Permits -3,101.00 3,101.00
Bill IN100...  05/19/2020 5325 - Permits -3,099.00 3,099.00
Bill IN100... 05/19/2020 5325 - Permits -2,195.00 2,195.00
Bill IN100...  05/19/2020 5325 - Permits -3,101.00 3,101.00
Bill IN100... 05/19/2020 5325 - Permits -2,710.00 2,710.00
TOTAL -17,325.00 17,325.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24391 06/19/2020 Mr. Francisco Reyes 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Depr... 06/04/2020 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24392  06/19/2020 Phil Vanderhorst 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -100.00
Bill Reim...  06/12/2020 5090 - Other Employee Expense -100.00 100.00
TOTAL -100.00 100.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24393  06/19/2020 Santa Cruz County Bank-0190 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -3,849.19
Bill Intere...  06/08/2020 5255 - Interest Expense -3,849.19 3,849.19
TOTAL -3,849.19 3,849.19
Bill Pmt -Check 24394  06/19/2020 Sharon Antonelli 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Dep. ... 06/04/2020 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -160.00 160.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24395 06/19/2020 WINNIE YUK 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Depr... 06/04/2020 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00

Page 7



1:01 PM
June 19, 2020

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Check Detail - Reserve Account
June 1 - 19, 2020

P. 34

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 NBS-Online 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -92.00
Bill 5200...  06/12/2020 5426 - Vega Assmnt Bond Expense -92.00 92.00
TOTAL -92.00 92.00

Page 1



1:57 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 35
June 19, 2020 Check Detail - Pajaro Park Account
June 1 -19, 2020

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/10/2020 PG&E 3540 Pajaro Park-Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -99.36
Bill 4/21/...  05/20/2020 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -99.36 99.36
TOTAL -99.36 99.36
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Ace Hardware Watsonville-Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -49.14
Bill 196721  06/09/2020 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -49,14 49.14
TOTAL -49.14 49.14
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Panther Protective Services- Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -450.00
Bill 006-2... 06/09/2020 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -450.00 450.00
TOTAL -450.00 450,00

Page 1



1:01 PM
June 19, 2020

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Check Detail - Street Maintenance Account

June 1 -19, 2020

P. 36

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/10/2020 PG&E 9545 Street Maint-Online 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -1.30
Bill 3/21f...  05/20/2020 5225 - Street Maintenance -1.30 1.30
TOTAL -1.30 1.30
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 AT&T 5203 Street Maint-Online 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -191.86
Bill 6/1/2...  06/01/2020 5225 - Street Maintenance -191.86 191.86
TOTAL -191.86 191.86
Bill Pmt -Check 519 06/19/2020 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Comm Svcs Dist 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -31.03
Bill May. ...  06/01/2020 5225 - Street Maintenance -31.03 31.03
TOTAL -31.03 31.03
Bill Pmt -Check 520 06/19/2020  Tony Maciel 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -760.00
Bill APR .. 06/05/2020 5225 - Street Maintenance -760.00 760.00
TOTAL -760.00 760.00

Page 1



12:59 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 37
June 19, 2020 Check Detail - COP 2010 Account
June 1-19, 2020

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/05/2020 MNS Engineers Inc-Online 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const.... -33,177.93
Bill 75119  06/04/2020 1814 - CIP-Pajaro -33,177.93 33,177.93
TOTAL -33,177.93 33,177.93
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Contractor Compliance& Monitorin... 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const.... -332.50
Bill Inv.1...  05/29/2020 5435 - Improvement Project-Pajaro -332.50 332.50
TOTAL -332.50 332.50
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 NBS-Online 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const.... -1,000.00
Bill 5200... 05/31/2020 5266 - Engineering Svcs-Dist Wide -1,000.00 1,000.00
TOTAL -1,000.00 1,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Quinn Company-Online 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const.... -4,935.35
Bill E241... 06/01/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -4,935.35 4,935.35
TOTAL -4,935.35 4,935.35
Bill Pmt -Check AP 06/19/2020 Thomas E Yeager, P.E.-Online 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const.... -870.00
Bill Invoic...  06/01/2020 5435 - Improvement Project-Pajaro -773.33 870.00

5265 - Engineering Expenses -96.67 108.75
TOTAL -870.00 978.75
Bill Pmt -Check 824 06/04/2020 Anderson Pacific Engineering Con... 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const.... -788,970.25
Bill App #5  06/04/2020 1814 - CIP-Pajaro -14,250.00 14,250.00
Bill Appi.. 06/04/2020 1814 - CIP-Pajaro -75,915.45 75,915.45
Bill App#7 06/04/2020 1814 - CIP-Pajaro -125,508.30 125,508.30
Bill App #8  08/04/2020 1814 - CIP-Pajaro -573,296.50 573,296.50
TOTAL -788,970.256 788,970.25
Bill Pmt -Check 825 06/19/2020 360PSM 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const.... -2,000.00
Bill 1004 05/01/2020 5435 - Improvement Project-Pajaro -500.00 500.00
Bill 1005 05/06/2020 5435 - Improvement Project-Pajaro -500.00 500.00
Bill 10086 05/06/2020 5435 - Improvement Project-Pajaro -500.00 500.00
Bill 1007 06/15/2020 5435 - Improvement Project-Pajaro -500.00 500.00
TOTAL -2,000.00 2,000.00

Page 1



P. 38

PAJARO STREET LIGHTING ASSESMENT

2020-2021
Final Budget
2020-2021
REVENUE
Parcel Assessments 41,100.00
EXPENSE
Utilities (PG&E) 28,000.00
Maintenance & Administration 12,000.00
Professional Services (Legal & Accounting) 1,100.00
41,100.00
REVENUE 41,100.00
EXPENSE 41,100.00
0

No Change to budget this year.



STREET MAINTENANCE / SUBDIVISION MAINTENANCE

CONTRACT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE BUDGET

2020-2021

REVENUE

Parcel Assessments through Monterey County Tax Roll

EXPENSE

Monies held in restricted Acct. for street sealing and repairs
Fees for service paid to vendors
Contract fees paid to District

Total Expense

REVENUE

EXPENSE

Notes: Restricted bank account balance as of 5-1-20 is $198,636.56

Monies are held for the following subdivisions:

Stone Ridge Estates, Fair Way, Paris Ct, Rose Ct., Heritage Cr., Golf Cr., Colonial Cr.

63,800

District provides services to the seven subdivisions, such as, street maintenance, storm drain

maintenance, landscape maintenance, banking, and bill payments to vendors.

District provides the assessment information to Mo. Co., annually, per data bond capture review.

District charges actual cost of $31,150 to perform these services.
Roads sealed in all 7 subdivisions in the fall of 2019 using Type 2 Slurry.

Cost was $53.000, paid out of Street Maintenance bank account/reserve.

P. 39



PAJARO COMMUNITY PARKS/PUBLIC AREAS
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE BUDGET

Final Budget
2020-2021

REVENUE
(1% Special District Tax-Assessed/ collected by Mo. Co.)

EXPENSE

Tot-Lot (Cayetano Park-Florence @ Cayetano) 2.0 hrs./week
Berlanga Park (Stender Ave.) 1.25 hrs./week
Memorial Park (Salinas Rd. @ Stender Ave.) 1.25 hrs./week
Monument Park (Porter Dr. @ San Juan Rd.) 1.25 hrs./week
Misc.(Pajaro Sign maintenance, curb painting, graffiti .25 hrs/week
Total Labor 4.75 hrs./week

(4.75 hrs./week X 40 wks. X $100./hr)

Groundskeeping Materials and Supplies
Total Expense

REVENUE
EXPENSE

Notes: Pro-Rata Tax Assessment (1% Special District Tax) is projected at $25000
for this fiscal year.

2020-2021

25,000

8,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
1,000
24,000
1,000

25,000

25,000
25,000

P.

40



Pajaro Park
Final Budget
2020-2021

Personnel Costs
Management & Administration
Park Labor

TOTAL PERSONNEL.:

Operating Costs

Sewer

Garbage Service

Electricity - Lights/Special Events - Phone
Alarm Service

Janitorial Supplies

Office Supplies

Building & Grounds Materials

Other Supplies & Materials

Pajaro Water Bond and Property Tax
Gate closing (Security Patrol)

TOTAL OPERATING:

Reserve

ANNUAL OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

2020-2021

$ 3,250
30,600

31,650

360
3,700
4,500

350
3,700

360
1,500

2,600

5,700

22,770

$ 54,420

P,

41



2020-2021
NOTES TO BUDGET

Account No: Account Name: Description
Income:
4001-4015 Water Services Revenue 1.7% net increase over 2019-2020 actual revenue.
2019-2020 projected budget shortfall is 3%-3.3%.
Then add 2020 5% rate increase.
4110 Hydrant Sales 25% increase due to higher demand.
4140 Connection Fees 2 New Connections @ $2152.00 each.(projection)
4210 Vega Bond Assessment Pass-thru
4340-4341 Utility Reimbursements Lighting Assessment will remain relatively

unchanged for this fiscal year.

Expenses: Indirect

5000

Salaries/Wages

Slight decrease, due to (2) Operators and
Accountant, leaving, and replaced with lower paid
employees. Vacation pay-outs should remain
constant. All 10 employees scheduled for a step
increase, or a cost of living increase, (+/- 2.5 %) if
already at top step. The proposed salary
increase/raises, total $ 25,000. Increased by

5010

Contract Labor

Staff is proposing/considering adding (2) contract
employees for meter reading and meter
maintenance, 4-5 days each month, up to 40 hours
each. This would allow for Maintenance Operators
(4) to be working on water sytem repair and
maintenance tasks, and readily available for
emergency response, at all times.

5040

Workers Comp Insurance

Decrease due to past claims having been satisfied.

5050

Health Insurance

Revised actual current cost + projected increase of
2.5%

5070

Retirement

Increased due to increase in salary & wages.

5140

Building Repair and Maint.

Office Building exterior painting. $10,000

5145

Dist. Wide Repair and Maint.

Office Parking Lot Pavement Re-hab.  $11,000

5180

Casualty Insurance

Allowance for 10% increase over 2020-2021

5250

Legal Fees

2019-2020 Initial budget $140.000. Ammended to
$65,000 in April, 2020. 2020-2021 General Matters
expense projected at $18,000. Budget reflects an
additional 50%, for Prop. 218, Public Contracting
Code, unexpected issues, etc.

5265

Interest Expense/Financed ltems

Interest on (2) new District vehicles.

5260

Accounting and Bookeeping

Will remain steady this year.

5266

Engineering Dist. Wide

Water Rate Study $40,000 NBS.

P. 42



2020-2021
NOTES TO BUDGET

Expenses: Direct

5190 Soil and Water Tests Annual sampling quantity lower this year.
5220 Water System Repair and Maint.  |Initial 2019-2020 budget $200,00, amended April,
2020 to $275,000 due to unexpected, and non-
reoccuring expenses. 2020-2021 budgeted amount,
$225,0000, reflects a 12.5% increase over 2019-
2020 budget.
Debt Service

Auto Loan(s)

Increase in budgeted amount represents costs
associated with the purchase of new District
vehicle.

Capital Reserve

$50,000 added to Capital Reserve.

Operating Reserve

$24,200 to remain in operating reserve

P. 43



2020-2021

Final Budget

Income 2020-2021
4001| Route 1 |Pajaro 271,000
4002| Route 2 [Pajaro 276,000
4003| Route 3 |[Commercial (Pajaro) 277,000
4004| Route 4 |Trailer Park (Pajaro) 13,500
4005| Route 5 |San Juan Apts 13,400
4006 Route 6 |[Sunny Mesa 143,700
4007| Route 7 |C.S.A. 73 Hillcrest/Bay Farms 158,000
4008 Route 8 [Vega/Vista Verde 156,300
4010| Route 10 |Springfield 10,500
4011| Route 11 |Moss Landing 271,000
4012| Route 12 |Blackie Road 31,700
4013| Route 13 |Normco 345,000
4014| Route 14 |Vierra Estates 52,600
4015| Route 15 |Langley/Valle Pacifico 32,900
Water Services SubTotal 2,052,600
4100 Late Payment Penalties 5,000
4101 Billing Adjustments 500
4110 Hydrant Sales 5,000
4115 Test Fees (Cross Conn-Yearly-Pajaro) 7,500
4140 Connection Fees/Capacity Fees 4,300
4141 Application Fees 550
4146 Other Fees 400
4200 [Strest Maintenance-Reimbursement 63,800
4210 Vega Bond Assessments 278,000
4280 Pro Rata Tax Collection 25,000
4285 PVWMA Collection Fee 27,000
4300 Collection Previous w/o account 500
4305 Miscellaneous Revenue 1,500
4340 Utility Reimbursement 28,000
4341 Lighting Admin Reimbursement 12,000

4345 Customer Reimbursements
4346 District 25% Overhead Fee 500
4350 Interest Revenue 5,700
4355 Audit/Bookkeeping Re-imbursement 700
4360 Legal Counsel Reimbursement 400
4 Pajaro Water Bond 40,500
Other Subtotal 506,850
Total Income 2,559,450

P:

44



2020-2021

Final Budget
Expenses INDIRECT 2020-2021
5000 Salaries and Wages i
5005 Administative Fees 6,000
5010 Contract Labor 24,000
5030 Payroll Tax Expense 16,000
5040 Workers Comp Insurance 20,000
5050 Employee Health Insurance
5070 Employee Retirement
5090 Other Employee Expense 2,500
5120 Property Taxes 1,500
5130 Utilities - Office 4,000
5140 Building Repair & Maintenance 15,000
5145 District Wide Repair & Maint 16,000
5150 Garbage Service 3,700
5160 Office Equipment Rental 10,000
5165 Computer Software 10,000
5170 Office Equipment Repair & Maint 3,600
5175 Small Tools - Repair & Maint. 1,000
5180 Casulty Insurance/Liability Insurance 31,000
5200 Billing Supplies 3,700
5240 Office Supplies 3,500
5245 Postage 8,500
5250 Legal Expenses 27,000
ere pense Re Org Loa 13,000
A - o anced Ife 2,400
5260 Accounting & Bookkeeping 37,000
5266 Engineering Expense District Wide
5270 Automotive - Repair & Maint 10,000
5280 Seminars & Conferences 500
5290 Travel Expenses 500
5300 Books & Subscriptions 1,500
5305 Water Conservation Program 1,500
5320 Membership Fees & Dues 20,000
5326 Licenses and Certifications 2,000
5330 Telephone 17,000
5340 Burglar Alarm Monitoring 800
53580 Cash Over/Short
5370 Fuel - Trucks 24,000
5390 Bank Charges 200
5391 Credit Card Transaction Fees 6,000
5400 Miscellaneous Expense 200
6560 Payroll Processing Expenses 600
6577 COP Debt Service - Interest 78,000
Total Expenses INDIRECT 1,627,500

P. 45



2020-2021

Final Budget
Expenses DIRECT 2020-2021
5190 Soil and Water Tests 32,000
5220 Water System - Repair & Maint 225,000
| |Street Maintenance 32,650
Parks - Repair & Maintenance 1,000
5265 Engineering Expenses 2,000
5310 Utilities - Well Site 170,000
5315 Utilities - Street Lighting 28,000
5325 Permits 25,000
5360 Fuel - Generator 1,500
5426 Vega Assmnt Bond Expense
5428 COP Bond Expense 3,500
5433 Water Bond Expense - Interest 10,600
| 5660] [Freight&Delvery
6575 Vega Debt Service - Interest 143,000
Total Expenses DIRECT 674,250
Total Expenses INDIRECT 1,527,500
Total Expenses 2,201,750
Total Income 2,559,450
Total Expenses 2,201,750
Gross Net 357,700
Debt Service
3 ‘AutoLoan 12,500
2010 COP (Principal only-)- 70,000
Re-Organization Loan (Principal only) 30,000
; Vega Debt Service (Principal only) 135,000
[ [Vieeting Stipend (donated to Pajaro Park)] 6,000
Water Bond (Principal only) 30,000
Total 283,500
Gross Net 357,700
Debt Service 283,500
Reserve Fund 50,000

(Remains In operating fund)
Debt Service Fund $15,900 per month=$191,000/year

Surplus

Capital Reserve Fund $4167 per month=$50,000/year

Transfer from Reserve 0

Capital Outlay-Planned

P. 46



P. 47

00Z'9T 098'ST 0SS'ST 0SZ'ST 00012 aseasou| [enuuy
(swil-1ed)
V/N JojesadQulelnl
(19ne7 Anqu3)
(%19-) 609°Lt 9/9'9% T9/'st 981t G86'E | dojeladQ “Juie
(%T¥-) LES'SS 8Y'vS 08£°€S YEECS 80€'1S (2x) | J01e42dO JUIRIN
(%L1-) #S¥‘8S 80£°LS #8195 £80°SS £00vS Il 103e43dQ “UIR
(%¥T-) 8YT'E9 60619 56909 S0S‘6S 6EE'SS *day aAIAIS JaW03sN)
(%z1-) £95°08 S98%8 TOZ‘€8 04518 T/6°6L Jadaayjoog asieyd-[ng4
(%.L+) #25°66 TLSL6 659S6 ¥8.4'€6 Sv6‘T6 JojesadQ -julel Joluas
(%z-) 0SS0€T 066°LZT T8Y'STT T2Z0€ZT 609°02T laseuel suonesadp
_ (sseasou] [enuuy %5°2)
|(%6£-) e/u 0T9'9/T TOEZLT 00T‘89T 000¥9T Jageuel\ [eJauaD
Ajaeaj Aleaj Aleajp Aldesp Alaeap
uosiedwo)
uelpaiN %z 3dais % @dais %z Ddais %z gdais %g Y dais

020z ST AInr
3|npayas uonesuadwo)




P. 48

L1S'6T 6188C €2ELT £96°ST 000TZ aseatou| [enuuy
(dwi1-}ed)
V/N 00'8T |[Z€ZTT |00°LZT [809°0T |009T |¥866 00'ST |09¢6 00tT [9€/8 JojesadQ Uiy
(19na7 Anu3)
(%t9-) 88'¢C |609Zv |OF'TZ |9/9°9F |00°ZZ |T9L'st  |9S°TZ |v98br |[PT'TZ  |SR6'SH ] 1ojeiadQ uiep
(peousuadx3/paiua))
(%01-) 8IvE |SOT'TL |0S'TE |SES'S9  [€062 |TOP'09 |9492 |699'6s |99tz [80£‘1S (zx) |401e13dQ "UIR
(%01-) 86'SE |0V8'PL |9T'€EE |//6°89 [9S°0f |£/S€9 |9T'8¢ |€6S‘8s  |96'Sz  |c00'vS Il 103ea2dQ -uie
(%0T1-) IV'TE |8SE‘S9  |9462 |606°T9 |8T'6C |S69°09 |978C G0S‘6S  |¥O'8C |6££°8S day anInIaS JaWwoIsn)
(%01-) veer |198°/8 |08'0F [S98F8 |0000F |TOZ'E8 [TE6E |04ST8 |vP'8E |T/6'6L | 4adaadpjoog asieyd-|n4
(%£+) v8'Ly |vZS'66 |069F |2/S.6 |66'St |6S9'S6 |80'St |v8L‘c6e  |oTvv  |Sv6'Te JojeiradQ "juielp Joluas
(%2-) 9479 |0SS'OET |€S'T9 |066°ZTT |E€09 |T8¥'SZT |¥T'6S |TZO'€eT |86°4S |609°0ZT 1a8euely suoneladp
(%2-) e/u 0T9°9/T T0€2LT 00T‘89T 000'v9T JaSeue] [eJauan
AjlnoH Alaeap| ApnoH Alaeap| ApnoH Apeap| Apnoy Alaeap| ApnoH Alea)
uosiedwo)
UBIP3Nl 0202 3dais g dais Jdais g daig v dais
Asejes ueipaln 020Z %0T-

3[npayas uolzesuadwor)




P. 49

Vacatl) ﬁ\ ™M
0002 /& mw / .u\wv B ,W\w
166G YOAOSY/LLT 8-6zLla 0% Z Buipue ssopy
M8¢ d| JloA0bZ/0ZL D12-0vA  G-L ‘S-L ‘S L)L € anoe|g
%6G HOAO8Y/L L2 g-GzZLd Szl L BliuezuBely
Mg HOAOSY/LLZ 8-08a 0€ L L# 19\ exeg
M8¢ d} JIoA0rZ/0Z) D72-0vA S Z ddg ue] oowlioN
%8¢ d| JIoA0rZ/0ZL D72-0vA S 1 I’ uloybern
%8¢ WOAO8Y/LLT D12-0va 0b-L ‘G-L Z [IBAA Udoyaleiy
18 }OA 80Z/021 8-08a 0¢ Z Jaddn uoAue) As|bue
%8¢ }oA80Z/02Z L J7z-0va S Z JamoT] uoAuey As|bue
P4 HOAQ8Y/L L2 g-00Ld GZ-l ‘05-1 zZ [I°A eSS Auung
%6G HOAQ8Y/L L2 8-6ZLd 0G-l ‘G-l ‘SL-2 14 yue] ess| Auung
%8¢ d} Jon0¥Z/0ZL 2712-0vA § L aueT Ley
%8¢ di JoA0¥Z/0ZL D72-0vA S2 L dg JuBUSAUOD
3Zs }0A802/021L g-00La S Z Mue| seaipuy
3BS YOA08Y/LLZ g-6ZLd 09 L SO
MOLL YOA08Y/LLT MY0SZ 62 00L-l ‘0G6-G € oleled L# I8
221ld 196png
(M) 3ZIS HO1Vv¥y3aNTD HOVI 0 dH dINNd 10; 31Is



P. 50

"061 [e101 ‘dn-uBis siow suQ
"Jayem pajjoq Buiaiedal Ajjualing aie sewoy g8 "Speoy uosiaqio/ussusr/un|g/pleubuldsg

100[o1d Jorepn

0202 sunp ied swoH 8oy BuipueT ssoy ‘walsAs Jorep) preubuldg ps[pog Alunwwos 1N
MINSY
epuaby up MBINSY Ue|d uolesuadwol) sy} ssnasig ue|d uonesuadwo)
epusby up Apnig a1BY Ja1epN 8U) SSnosig Apnig a1y Jo1epn
'S30 [eD Ag s|qibijsul
paulwielep Usaq sey 2oue]sisSe Joj uoljeol|ddy ue|d uonebnip plezeH Jeisesig-ald e
yoday ON "YINTS pue Aluno) Asisjuoy 0] UoISSIWANS 10} Ue|d uonebiipy Jeisesi e eyeiauss) ue|d uonebniy plezeH
"020z Adenigad Ul d4¥ 8y} ul jsalsyul
epusby UQ | ou 0} enp ueld aAljeuss)e Ue ul Jayjebo) Bunjiom ale yels pue Jebes i wo] ‘Issuibug 1ouisiq sJojelausc) Aousbliawg
‘PapaaU Jl @ouUelsisse pue uoluldo Jiey) Joj adod pue ‘ueaesey ‘lyouelg o} usyods
sey pue ‘Buimsinal Ajjuaiind si Jeis "06'691 ‘62$ WNOWY-0ZEZ# JUN0IDY 188ys aoueeyg
Hodey ON | ‘siswolsno Jamag ess|p Auung [eulblio sy} 0} papunial a4 0} Si Jey} seiuow Buipjoy si 1011sIq Jamag essl Auung
"9SN 1ayJo |[e 10} paso|o sl
dled ey ied oleled syl je soe|d Bupye; si ‘dn-yem pue niyl aALp ‘Weibold younT Jowwng
0zZ0zZ aunp "PosS0O|0 sulewal Yled oleled 3ied oleled
‘0c0oc
‘g dUN[ U0 peNpayos |0 92uaajuod Alyiuopy ‘spodal [esifojoig pue [edningd
panoidde pue pamsinal sey Jesulbul oLisiq — juels) Buluue|d pjaybulds e
0zZoz sunp "AInr Jo pus sy} Aq peje|dwioo aq |jim em osfoid
[e|jeted ul diom sdnolb saiy} ay} | "dnolb [eouoa|e pue uole|dwod WealsAs
Buidid ‘|leysur wsisAs Buixipy — pesodoid ale smalo aaly] L& Anp s [eob
0zZ0z sunr uone|dwo AInr Jo 9 8yl Ag aALLE pjnoys walsAs Buixiw ay] — JUels) olefed e
‘oleled JuelD JINMYI B pleibundg Juelo Buluueld 44S Y SAPY SUBOT R SjUBID
‘PopasU se Lodal pue syue} ayj jo Ajubajul syj Jojluow 0} uoioallp UaAIb sey plecq
‘Buizepdn pasu [Im ‘piq 4o} Ino 0B 108[014 JUsWese|day
Hoday ON 0] Apeal sl 108fold "8je|dwod 900 sjuswnooq ‘Buussulbul ises,Ap Ag paiedaid soop pig MUe] peaymo.ly
dSNOdS3H

d3INNVTd 40 31vd

SN1v.s

JldO.L

020z ‘sg aunp
140d3¥d SNOILVH3IdO 1O1d1SId




Usage Comparison in Gallons

2013-2020

Water Systems May-l'-l May-18 May-19 May-iO
Pajaro 8,268,392 9,317,836 6,081,988 6,598,108
Normco 2,679,336 3,308,404 2,333,760 3,187,976
Sunny Mesa 2,058,496 2,640,440 2,302,344| 2,873,068
Moss Landing 2,481,864 3,077,272 2,069,716 2,143,020
Vega 1,191,564 1,626,152 1,035,980 1,464,584
Vierra Estates 335,104 495,176 329,868 380,732
Springfield (pumped) 706,112 664,972 545,890 560,626
Langley/Valle Pacifico 252,076 414,392 270,776 267,784
Blackie 249,084 331,364 198,968 270,776
District Total 18,222,028| 21,876,008 15,169,290 17,746,674
Water Systems May-13 May-20 Percentage
Pajaro 7,704,512 6,598,108 |y -14.4%
Normco 3,889,600 3,187,976\ -18.0%
Sunny Mesa 3,348,257 2,873,068 |y -14.2%
Moss Landing 1,996,412 2,143,020|4p 7.3%
Vega 2,090,660 1,464,584 |\ -29.9%
Vierra Estates 522,104 380,732 -27.1%
Springfield (pumped) 673,948 560,626 [\ -16.8%
Langley/Valle Pacifico 354,552 267,784 (4 -24.5%
Blackie 290,224 270,776 | -6.7%
District Total 20,870,269 17,746,674 |\ -15.0%

S:\Admin Files\Usage Comparison Reports\Usage Comp. 2020\Gallons Sold Comparison May 2020

E.

51



GALLONS

10,000,000

9,000,000

8,000,000

7,000,000

6,000,000

5,000,000

4,000,000

3,000,000

2,000,000

1,000,000

Large Systems

800,000

700,000

600,000

500,000

400,000

GALLONS

300,000

200,000

100,000

Normco

@ May-17 = May-18

Vierra Estates

Small Systems

3

L

|
,!f
1

SETE N WO L LR SRR T e

Springfield Langley/Valle

(pumped) Pacifico

®May-17 @ May-18 1 May-19 © May-20

Sunny Mesa

' May-18 May-20

i

Moss Landing

Blackie

P. 52




